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From: Rodney Couch [mailto:RCouch@KAMOPower.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 4:00 PM 
To: Dale, Cully 
Cc: Happy, Kim* 
Subject: RE: PSC Case No. TO-2011-0047 
 
Mr. Cully,  
 
Please find attached our response to Case No. TO‐2011‐0047.  Please let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Thanks, 
Rod 
 
 
Rod Couch 
Carrier Sales & Marketing 
K‐PowerNet LLC 
918.256.1833 (desk) 
918.244.2133 (cell) 
918.256.8023 (fax) 
"Try not to become a man of success but rather try to become a man of value." 
‐‐Albert Einstein, 
Notice: CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION: This e‐mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e‐mail messages attached to it, may contain 
confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, or person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient you are hereby notified that 
any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Interception of e‐mail is a crime under the 
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510‐2521 and 2107‐2709. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify us by replying to this e‐mail 
or by calling 918‐256‐5551, and destroy the original transmission and its attachments without reading them or saving them to disk.  



 

 
File No. TO-2011-0047 

Data Request A 
Respondent: K-PowerNet LLC 

 
In the Matter of an Investigation into the 

Quality of Wireline Telecommunications Services 
in the State of Missouri 

 

A. Does your company own or maintain telecommunications facilities in Missouri?  If yes, please 

answer all of the following questions.  If no, then your survey is complete and should be 

submitted at this point. 

Response: Yes, K-PowerNet LLC currently owns and maintains telecommunications 

facilities in Missouri, however, those facilities are regulated to only provide 

private-line services including dark fiber services.  No local-exchange switched 

(voice) or telephone equipment services are provided.  

 

 

 




